
  
   

 
 

 
 

     
 

     
 

  
 

   
 

          
 
 

 
 

             
       

 
           

               
        

       
 

            
             

           
      

    
 

            
             

              
 

              
  

        
 

           
            

         

Krystal Rasmussen 
Director of Curriculum 
(719) 549-7181 
krystal.rasmussen@pueblocityschools.us 

315 W. 11th St., Pueblo CO 81003 

RFP 22-06 K-12 Science Curriculum 

Addendum 1 

November 11, 2021 

Clarifications and modifications RFP 22-06 based upon submitted vendor questions: 

Questions: 

1. For the hard copies how many copies per grade level would you like sampled? 
● Answer: One copy per grade level is sufficient. 

2. For digital copies is one username/password for teacher/student ok to be shared among 
reviewers? Multiple people can be logged in and review at one time. If not, how many 
digital teacher/student accounts do you need for reviewing? 

● Answer: One log in to be shared by reviewers is sufficient. 

3. Do the Technical Response and Cost Proposal need to be separate? 
● Answer: They do not need to be separate but all components should be 

addressed and itemized, ie. grades K-5 cost separate from 6-8 cost; PD 
costs listed separately; “required” materials cost separate from 
“supplementary” materials cost, etc. 

4. Do you want to receive samples of science lab kits at this time? 
● Answer: We do intend to purchase science lab kits if possible. It would 

be helpful to see one sample kit. Please do NOT send all kits. 

5. For middle school, do you follow a discipline-specific model (Life, Earth, Physical) or an 
integrated approach? 

● Answer: We currently have a discipline specific model. 

6. Will the district accept course-specific program submissions for grades 9-12? Or is the 
district only considering a set or group of programs to meet all 9-12 standards combined 
(such as in the NGSS 3-course model or 4-course model)? 
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____________________________________ 

● Answer: We are currently interested in a course specific programmatic 
model (ie. Biology, Chemistry, Physics, etc.) 

This addendum shall become part of the RFP and may be returned with, or 
acknowledged in, the response to the RFP. 
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